

Meeting Minutes YOUTH COUNCIL

Wednesday, November 11, 2015	4:30 PM	Room 303, City Hall

- 1. Call to Order at 4:36 PM
- 2. Roll Call

Present 4 - May, Estremera-Maldonado, Ali and Haywood II

Excused 4 - Tietyn-Mlengana, Ellzey, Wade and Jaeckels

Also present new representative Isaac Hoechen to represent District 14

3. Presentation of guests from City Council of Hammond, Indiana

Council Woman At-Large, Janet Venecz Owana Miller - Director of Community Development Anne Herbert - Human Relations Commissioner

4. Presentation of Everyone Matters Youth Ambassador Program

5. Recruitment Update

Currently there is a vacancy for District 8. Inagural and introduction of new members will take place at the December 9, 2015 Youth Council meeting.

6. Update on Restorative Justice Project -- Committee Appearance

Mr. VanNatta presented the draft of Common Council File number 151053 -REsolution creating the Advisory Board of the Milwaukee Youth Council's Restorative Justice Initiative, that will be heard before the Community and Economic Development Committee on Monday, November 16 for approval.

Youth Council members agreed to have a meeting with the members that would conform this body; council president, MPS representative, MPD representative and the Community Development Grant Administration director's or its designee for the January Youth Council meeting to discuss further the details of the resolution.

7. Budget Process Overview - Amendment packets

8. Report of New Business

9. Announcements

Member Ali inquired about the meeting with the Poland Youth Council. To which Mr, Owcarski said that he will follow up with them.

10. Meeting adjourned at 5:46 PM

Members of the Common Council and its standing committees who are not members of this committee may attend this meeting to participate or to gather information. Notice is given that this meeting may constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of its standing committees, although they will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk's Office ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to the Coordinator at Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

Limited parking for persons attending meetings in City Hall is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center on the southwest corner of East Kilbourn and North Water Street. Parking tickets must be validated in the first floor Information Booth in City Hall.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances are required to register with the City Clerk's Office License Division. Registered lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at http://city.milwaukee.gov/Lobbying.